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IPRenewal NPEmails

From: Waters, Roger M. [rwater1@entergy.com]
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2014 3:39 PM
To: Wentzel, Michael
Cc: Gray, Dara F; ezoli@goodwinprocter.com
Subject: IPEC License Renewal - Response to Environmental RAIs
Attachments: NL-14-133 final.pdf

Mike, 
 
Attached is a pdf of the response. Please note that the RAI response and supporting data are contained on a CD that will 
be accompanying the hardcopy to the Document Control Desk. I will also send a copy of the CD to you.  
 
Thanks, 
 

Roger Waters 
 
IPEC Regulatory Assurance 
914-254-7714 
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Attachment: Reply to NRC Request for Additional Information Regarding the License Renewal 
Application 

cc: Mr. David Lew, Acting Regional Administrator, NRC Region I 
Mr. Sherwin E. Turk, NRC Office of General Counsel, Special Counsel 

 Mr. Michael Wentzel, NRC Project Manager, Division of License Renewal 
 Ms. Kimberly Green, NRC Project Manager, Division of License Renewal 
 Dr. Dennis Logan, NRC Aquatic Biologist, Division of License Renewal 
 Mr. Douglas Pickett, NRR Senior Project Manager 
 Ms. Bridget Frymire, New York State Department of Public Service  

NRC Resident Inspector’s Office 
Mr. John B. Rhodes, President and CEO NYSERDA



ATTACHMENT TO NL-14-133 

REPLY TO NRC REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

REGARDING THE 

LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 

ENTERGY NUCLEAR OPERATIONS, INC. 
INDIAN POINT NUCLEAR GENERATING UNIT NOS. 2 & 3 

DOCKET NOS. 50-247 AND 50-286 








